From: Seidelson, Tina <SeidelsonT@CarnegieScienceCenter.Org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 8:54 AM
Subject: Paid Internship Opportunity for Early Childhood Majors

Hello-

My name is Tina Seidelson. | am the Director of Student Engagement at the Science Center. In the spring of 2023
(starting in January) we are offering a paid Early Childhood Education Internship position. Our ideal candidate would be
a college student interested in Early Childhood Education. This internship will span 120 hours, and we are flexible in
working with candidates to span that over 8 or 12 weeks. Would you be able to pass along some information to your
students regarding this opportunity that they might be interested in?

This would be a great opportunity for students looking to build there resume with relevant experience working with
students. Anyone interested can apply here: Early Childhood Education PreK Semesters Internship - Career Portal
(dayforcehcm.com)

Thank you,

Tina Seidelson
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers (what are these?)

Director of Student Engagement
Phone 412.237.1532
Fax  412.237.3375

Carnegie Science Center
One Allegheny Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15212
CarnegieScienceCenter.org



mailto:SeidelsonT@CarnegieScienceCenter.Org
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus63.dayforcehcm.com%2FCandidatePortal%2Fen-US%2Fcar%2FPosting%2FView%2F4712&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C1a13996725c94475f27d08daa6e11c21%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C638005783018664325%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AjKRhaFSIdwTL5mio4gB7om53%2FajH%2Fyg%2BBzDH2RRje4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus63.dayforcehcm.com%2FCandidatePortal%2Fen-US%2Fcar%2FPosting%2FView%2F4712&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C1a13996725c94475f27d08daa6e11c21%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C638005783018664325%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AjKRhaFSIdwTL5mio4gB7om53%2FajH%2Fyg%2BBzDH2RRje4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.mypronouns.org%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CS6k5aFpCcsGZvDDMTIZF3N6SKRljdbsz9N5Dxkyf--3UBTV8CARRPHW86Z9L-N3liao2EFZj5UjlzoXGHlAplTuFS7omCBnD5r_S2Evw-mjhcg%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C1a13996725c94475f27d08daa6e11c21%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C638005783018664325%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s6nWMZQmsECjL3mvwzZHTjZfY1MiVzr2vdF5RU7laUM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.carnegiesciencecenter.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C1a13996725c94475f27d08daa6e11c21%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C638005783018664325%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jDtVSzCZU8Lh9xEAIeBoOFPW5PI6Pk65Tsezs5r%2F1gk%3D&reserved=0

	From: Seidelson, Tina <SeidelsonT@CarnegieScienceCenter.Org>  Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 8:54 AM Subject: Paid Internship Opportunity for Early Childhood Majors

